Louise Morrison

Moved 24.10.23 - 22/02878/NMV1 - Planning Non Material :

1054.BP.02.PA2.pdf; 1054.GA.01.PA2.pdf; 1054.GA.02.PA2.pdf; 1054.GS.02.PA2.pdf;

1054.WS.01.PA2.pdf; IMLGR.23.34.SHAW.P02.Floor Plan Elevations 1.pdf;
1054.Proposed Amendment to Consented Application (Ref - 22_02878
_FULL)_RED.pdf; 1054.DE.01.PA2.pdf; 1054.GS.01.PA2.pdf

From: no.reply@fife.gov.uk
Sent: 23 October 2023 11:52
To: Development Central
Subject:

N1SA6KA0-101010026403
Attachments:
Categories: In Progress

Planning Non Material

Total cost
What would you like to do?
What is the Planning application reference number?

Briefly describe the change you wish to make?

Property address

Are you filling in this form as the applicant or agent?
What is your full name?

What is your phone number?

What is your email address?

What is your address?

What is the applicant's full name?
What is the applicant's phone number?
What is the applicant's email address?
What is the applicant's address

What is your enquiry about?

Do you have any other supporting information you would

like to upload?
How will you pay?

Payment instruction

£240
| want to make a change to the approved plans
22/02878/FULL

Amendment to the consented extension and updating
the location of the garden room / summerhouse.

2 DOVE STREET CELLARDYKE KY10 3AN

Agent

Richard Keating

07909732305

mail@rka.scot

27 Learmonth Place, St Andrews, Fife, KY16 8XF
James Shaw

2 DOVE STREET CELLARDYKE KY10 3AN
a Householder Development

Yes

Pay later by card

Pay later at https://www.fife.gov.uk/services/pay-it-
online



